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Nimisha Jadhav

From: Urmila Jadhav
Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2024 5:30 PM
To: Nimisha Jadhav
Cc: Santosh Tambe; Suraj Kumbhar
Subject: RE: Invoices for Ahmedabad wet work

Checked, Ok to proceed… 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Urmila Jadhav. 
 

From: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 17 April 2024 16:09 
To: Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: Invoices for Ahmedabad wet work 
 
Dear Urmila , 
 
Kindly review and confirm for safal upload. 
 

Vendor 
NameC43:MC43:T115 Date Month PO No. Basic Amount   Tax   PO Value   Outlet   Item  

 Remark- 
Finance   

advance 
% 

Adv 
amout  

 Adv 
date  

 invoice 

INVENTECH 
SOLUTIONS 

18-
10-
23   

PO/SKPL/23-
24/001460                                            103,932                     18,708                           122,640  

 Dhaba 
SHA - 
Food 
Court)  

 Civil 
work  Approved #N/A #N/A #N/A 

01
24

 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Nimisha Jadhav 
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From: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Friday, March 1, 2024 2:28 PM 
To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Invoices for Ahmedabad wet work 
 
Final Bill 
 

From: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 01 March 2024 13:49 
To: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Invoices for Ahmedabad wet work 
 
Dear santosh , 
 
While approval kindly mention Work completion details and invoice status  RA bill or Final bill  
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Nimisha Jadhav 
 
 
 

From: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Thursday, February 29, 2024 3:47 PM 
To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: Invoices for Ahmedabad wet work 
 
Dear Nimisha , 
 
       Approved , with in po value . 
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Regards 
Santosh TAMBE  
 

From: Sandeep Suryawanshi <sandeep@inventechsolutions.net>  
Sent: 29 February 2024 12:57 
To: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Inventech Solutions <inventechsolutionspune@gmail.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Himanshu Singh <himanshu.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Shirish Awati 
<shirish@inventechsolutions.net> 
Subject: Re: Invoices for Ahmedabad wet work 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Santosh ji,  
 
As discussed please find attached Invoices with supporting documents for wet work at Ahmedabad airport for the following outlet. 
1- Dhaba 
 
Requesting you to please review and process it further. 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
SAndeep 
Inventech Solutions 

 
 
 
 
On Tue, 27 Feb 2024 at 15:05, Shirish Awati <shirish@inventechsolutions.net> wrote: 

Dear Nimisha,  
Thanks for the update. 
 


